

**PATRICK D. HANLY**  
1705 College Street  
Columbia, South Carolina 29208  
803-777-6788 / hanlyp@moore.sc.edu

## **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

37 years as a successful leader, manager, director and planner in large federal and state government organizations. Excellent well practiced, planning, managing, coordination, execution and communications skills. Recognized repeatedly for these skills by representing the organization to the public and the media worldwide. Effectively garnered the highest levels of productivity and success from/for the organization and its employees. Unique ability to turn ideas into realities for the organization and its employees.

## **EXPERIENCE**

University of South Carolina,  
Moore School of Business

Columbia, SC

### **Lecturer - Management**

Jan 2011 – Present

Taught Principles of Management, and Leadership in Organizations, to classes averaging 50 students each, of undergraduate business and non-business majors during their sophomore, junior and senior years. Created and taught the Moore School's Leadership in Organizations course which is the only Leadership Course for credit offered at the University.

University of South Carolina, Moore School of Business

Columbia, SC

### **Director of Operations**

Nov 2007 – Jan 2011

Planned, coordinated, designed and supervised the renovation, repair and improvement of the Moore School's physical plant into a fully functional, first class facility servicing the entire Moore School Community and the University, as a whole.

- Supervised space authorization, allocation and management for 38 business and academic units within the Moore School.
- Planned coordinated and executed a 100% technological upgrade for all classrooms, labs and centers in the School.
- Created Operations Master Plan, Emergency and Contingency Standard Operating Procedure, Key and Access control procedures, and program of special and recurring maintenance for the facility.
- Supervised all external contractors and USC Facility Services teams in every aspect of their work within and around the Moore School.
- Inspected every room within the facility to ensure functionality and cleanliness on a daily basis.
- Performed immediate repairs as needed.
- Conducted manual labor to assist our faculty and staff in areas that they needed help.
- Repuposed furniture and equipment to ensure effective and efficient performance while minimizing expense in a time of limited financial assets.

University of South Carolina, Moore School of Business

Columbia, SC

### **Director, Alumni Relations**

Aug 2002 – Nov 2007

Planned, coordinated, designed and supervised the creation of a Moore School Alumni activity which is fully integrated with and complementary to the USC Alumni Association alumni. Specifically this organization is to be one cohesive organization designed to support the schools progress, alumni networking and school advancement.

- Oversaw the creation, modification and improvement of a Alumni Online Community.
- Coordinated activities worldwide with USC Advancement to include Central Development and the Alumni Association, Moore School Graduate Alumni International Network and Development Office.
- Formed a transition team to assist in this endeavor. Under my direction the team drafted a charter for the activity and its organizational structure to support over 8000 Graduate Alumni, worldwide.
- Conducted the first election for a Global Board for the Graduate Alumni International Network (GAIN)
- Mobilized the Graduate Alumni in finding internships for 87 IMBA students in 14 Days.
- Oversaw the creation, modification and improvement of a Graduate Alumni Online Community.

## Patrick D. Hanly

University of South Carolina, Moore School of Business

Columbia, SC

### **Managing Director, International Business Graduate Programs**

Aug 1999 – Aug 2002

Directed planning, operations and productivity of 8-persons with mission to recruit, admit, mentor, facilitate internship process and advise students in Graduate International Business programs.

- Responsible for the well being of 600+ students, here and abroad.
- Increased quality of students to new levels of academic excellence and professional experience
- Standardize operations and staff functions and increase customer service orientation
- Maintained rank in top two programs, nationally

United States Army

Worldwide

### **Infantry Officer**

June 1975 – June 1999

During a 24 year career as an Infantry Officer, lead, commanded, planned, coordinated, executed, supervised and evaluated Military training and operations for the US Army around the world.

- Planned, coordinated, executed and evaluated training for thousands of entry level, seasoned and elite soldiers in all their warfighting, administrative and logistic skills.
- Developed plans and lead over 800 soldiers in combat operations in support of US Governmental policies.
- Supervised and increased efficiency of over 500 staff member in US and Allied military organizations in the United States, Europe, the Middle East, Africa and Asia.
- Managed over 200 million dollars of resources for the US Army to include combat, logistic, administrative medical and communications equipment, ensuring 100% accountability of all these resources.

## **ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE**

University of South Carolina,  
Moore School of Business

Columbia, SC

### **Adjunct Professor of Management**

Aug 2003 – Jan 2011

Taught Principles of Management, Organizational Behavior and Leadership in Organizations, to classes averaging 50 students each, of undergraduate business majors during their junior and senior years. Created and taught the Moore School's Leadership in Organizations course. The only Leadership Course for credit offered at the University.

US Army Command and General Staff College

Fort Leavenworth, Kansas

### **Project Manager**

Oct 1982 – Jul 1985

Authored course material and provided quality assurance to twelve Army schools. Developed an inspection program that ensured successful compliance with national policies and procedures. As a result of the success of this program, was promoted to project supervisor for seven similar teams with compliance oversight for 84 schools world wide.

US Army-Europe

Germany

### **Director**

Aug 1979 – Aug 1982

Directed training, operations and maintenance of a 180 man work unit with \$26 million worth of vehicles and equipment and \$16 million worth of work and dorm buildings. Directed everything work unit did supporting corporate goals and missions. Commended twice by the NATO Military Council for excellence in operations and training. Created a system to identify candidates for retention, counseled them on their desires and obtained favorable contracts for each candidate.

## **EDUCATION**

**Graduate**, 1989, US Army Command and General Staff College, Ft Leavenworth, KS

**MA, Management**, 1984, Webster University, St. Louis, Missouri

**BS, General Engineering**, 1975, US Military Academy, West Point, New York.